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Request for Proposal No.:  DRC/RFP/PA/30032023/FI/FSP/SAH - Provision of Cash Transfer Service
under a Framework Agreement for 24 Months

[bookmark: _Hlk129408126]Instructions

Annex A1.b: Pricing Structure Template (provides FSPs with a specific pro-forma in which to detail bidder pricing structure(s), but without disclosing actual prices such that the structure(s) can be assessed as part of the technical evaluation.
[bookmark: _Hlk129407873]As presented in the RFP, DRC and CCY members expects to evaluate the FSPs on the basis of four overarching criteria, each with sub-categories and related expectations. DRC and CCY members has defined the following questions to guide its technical assessment for each sub-category. These questions are indicative and are only intended to guide the evaluation work. FSPs are not required to answer these questions one by one but are encouraged to respond to as many as possible and relevant. In turn, DRC and CCY members will use the questions in its review of the technical offers submitted by each FSP. 
	[bookmark: _Hlk129407940]Technical Criteria 
And Sub-Categories
	Guiding indicative questions for the evaluation of each sub-category
	Evidence/Documents to support the technical evaluation (if relevant)
	Points and weight to be awarded

	1. FSP General Capacity
	
	25%

	Applicable legal frameworks
	What to extend you are compliant with Yemeni national laws and government policies regulating cash transfer services?
What documentation is required from DRC and CCY Partners to enable the FSP to fulfil its KYC obligations?
	Certification of compliance,
KYC requirements
	10 points

	Financial capacity (relative to caseload and factoring in other clients, currencies)
	Does the FSP have enough liquidity to deliver cash in each location:
Preferred options:
[bookmark: Check1] |_| 200 beneficiary per day
[bookmark: Check2] |_|  350 beneficiary case per day 
[bookmark: Check3] |_|  500 beneficiary per day
 (note):
 average beneficiary transfer is around 122,000 YER) for North area of operation (LOT-1) 
average beneficiary transfer is around 240,000 YER) for South area of operation (LOT-2) 

Would the FSP need any support (financial) to expand its services to meet DRC’s needs? If so what kind of support?
What is the FSP’s plan to ensure liquidity in case of situations? Please provide a detailed plan in the technical proposal. 
	Audit reports (if applicable), Bank Confirmation Letters
Technical Proposal defining the daily capacity overcoming plan (technical proposal)
	35 points

	Human and other resource capacity (relative to caseload and factoring in other clients)
	What is the FSP’s capacity in respect of human and other relevant resources?
Would the FSP need any support (human resources, hardware, etc.) to expand its services to meet DRC’s and CCY members’ needs? If so what kind of support?
Does the FSP depend on sub-contractors or intermediaries in order to conduct cash transfers? If so, please specify
	Organogram, List of sub-contractors / intermediaries
Technical Proposal stating the resources capacity.
	20 points

	Experience/track record (reputation, reliability, accreditation)
	Has the FSP ever worked in partnership with humanitarian actors (association, NGO, UN) or the government to offer cash transfer services to shock-affected or vulnerable populations, especially in the target areas? If yes, please describe your experience (agency, year etc.).
	Table of experience, references
	25 points

	Adaptability (new and/or existing products, services)
	Is the FSP willing and able to modify or add to its products and services to meet the needs of DRC and CCY members and its target groups? If yes, please describe what the modification or additions to the solution? 
Is the FSP willing and able to incorporate other FSPs into the provided system? If yes, describe the system for selecting and integrating an intermediate FSP.
	Technical Proposal (describing the current system and the ability of meeting the needs and incorporating other FSPs)
	10 points

	Other relevant information
	Is there other relevant information in this respect of which CCY members should be aware?
	
	

	2. Delivery Mechanism(s) specific information
	
	35%

	Coverage (geographic – general and relative to targeted population)
	What geographical areas does each provided service cover? 
How many agents/outlets/branches does the FSP have and where are they located? List all even mentioned in the EOI and if there is more List them
Does the geographic coverage of the FSP match the location(s) of target group(s)?
Does the FSP have the capacity to deliver in hard-to-reach areas or even inaccessible areas (remotely)?
	Map, Table per Location (segregated per governorate, district, cash out points and agents)
	25 points

	Timeliness (start-up, ongoing, emergency)
	How much time is typically required between transfer request and actual delivery? Please specify the timeline of each stage in the process (i.e: receiving the request till liquidity availability, transfer liquidity to areas of operation, reception in areas of operations to disbursement, disbursement to handover of receipts to organization) 
Are there transaction limits, including limits on the value of payments DRC can send to a single recipient in a given day or limits on the volume of transactions in a given day?
What is the timeframe for the FSP’s to respond/expand the cash transfer services to i.e 2000 beneficiaries (worth around average of 480,000,000 YER) in -affected areas?
	Details on transaction limits and timeframes 
Details on expansion (highlighting timeframes) in case of emergency situation. 
	20 points

	Distribution capacity (no. distributions per day/week/month per location, incl. remote/offline locations)
	Which type of and how many customers do your financial services currently reach (total and area and per day)?
Does the system permit bulk transfers? 
What is the coverage of remote locations (lacking mobile network / internet) and how does it work (agents, physical transport of cash, etc.)?
	Annual report or equivalent
Technical proposal (highlighting the capacity)
	25 points

	Accessibility (documentation, digital/other literacy, inclusion etc.), convenience and preferences
	What documents (ID cards, papers) and skills (literacy, technology familiarity) are needed from customers to enable cash transfer and disbursement?
	List of requisite documents, skills
	25 points

	Scalability (within and beyond Framework Agreement)
	To what extent can the mechanism be scaled in case of increased necessity? Specifying the geographical coverage of new areas (if any), response time for the scale up, and financial capacity for the scale up (i.e increase of 10% over the total contract value is possible)
	Detailed description in the technical proposal
	5 points

	Other relevant information
	Is there other relevant information in this respect of which CCY members should be aware?
	
	

	3. Support & Other Services
	
	10%

	To DRC:
· Platform, dashboard
· Reporting
· Monitoring and follow-up
· Staff capacity-building
· Technical support
· Focal Point/contact number
· System interoperability
· System access/oversight
	1. What is the service package that can be provided with to the CCY members (hotline, staff support, Training and capacity building, etc..)?
2. Can CCY members access a (live) online system to conduct and monitor transfers? Does the system function offline? What type of access does CCY members have and can this be user-specific (different access levels)?
3. What additional human and other resources are required from CCY members perspective?
4. To what extent is the system interoperable with other systems (e.g. Dynamics, SAP, Activity Info.)?
5. To what extent capacity building can be provided to organizations staff?
	Sample transaction reporting template
Support mechanism description
	80 points:
1. 20 points
2. 20 points
3. 20 points
4. 5 points
5. 15 points

	To End-User:
· User experience / support
· Training
· Troubleshooting
· Accountability mechanism
	What mechanisms does the FSP have for ensuring accountability and timely support for programme participants?
	
	20 points

	Other relevant information
	Is there other relevant information in this respect of which CCY members should be aware?
	
	

	4. Risk Identification, Mitigation, Response
	
	10%

	Safety and security of distribution mechanism and process
	What procedures does the FSP have in place to assess security risks to recipients and staff throughout the distribution cycle?
Which security measures would the FSP be able to put in place to ensure customer and staff safety throughout the distribution cycle (in remote areas, hard-to-reach areas and unsafe areas)?
Which forms of insurance, if any, does the FSP possess to face security risks?
	Security protocols, Insurance certificates
	20 points

	Data management and protection (sharing, confidentiality)
	Is the FSP Compliant with National/Regional Legislation/Standards on Data/Information Protection/Security, either in general or specific to the delivery mechanism? 
Is the FSP compliant with GDPR Legislation? 
Is the FSP compliant with other applicable Data /Information Protection / Security Legislation/Standards? 
Is the FSP willing to comply with contractual terms on Data/Information Protection/Security? [Annex E]
Does the FSP have a data/information protection/security policy?
What are the minimum requisite data/information required by the FSP to i) fulfil its legal responsibilities (e.g. KYC); ii) verify recipient’s identity; iii) effect the payment?
	Certification (where relevant), copy of DP Policy, SOPs
Signed Annex E.
	50 points

	Human and/or system error
	What is the risk of human or system error and how will this be mitigated?
How are transactions pre-verified prior to payment?
	Workflow chart on the system process.
	10 points 

	Fraud and corruption, loss, theft
	What is the risk of fraud and corruption or loss and theft and how will this be mitigated?
	Anti-fraud policy 
	20 points

	Other relevant information
	Is there other relevant information in this respect of which CCY members should be aware?
	
	

	[bookmark: _Hlk130117280]5. Pricing Structure (PLEASE DO NOT INCLUDE ANY FINANCIAL INFORMATION HERE)
	20%

	Variables (scale, distance, security, currency/exchange rates, ex ante/ex post transfer etc.)

Providing detailed answers about the cost variables whether the fees/price will change according to the number of payments, geographical location, remote areas. Tackling the regressive and degressive rate for the specific mechanism mentioning if the percentage/price varies while exceeding the threshold
	20 points

	Fixed, Marginal and Other Costs – for each party (incl. recipient)
[bookmark: _Hlk130117080]Providing the defining of the cost associated with the mobile money transfer delivery mechanism
	20 points

	Proposed payment method, schedule
Providing the details about the payment method, schedules, transfer amounts minimum and maximum
	30 points

	Providing sufficient detailed information answers in annexA.1-a
Technical Proposal guidance geographic areas for which the bidder is applying
	30 points

	Providing sufficient detailed information answers in annexA.1-a
technical capacity questions
	30 points
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